
 



 STAFF REPORT

January 16, 2002

To: Policy and Finance Committee

From: Shirley Hoy, Chief Administrative Officer and Acting Chief Financial Officer

Subject: Final Report – Special Advisor to the CAO and Commissioners
      

Purpose:

To provide a final report on the  work completed by the Special Advisor (David Gunn) to the
CAO and Commissioners.

Financial Implications and Impact Statement:

On October 2, 3, and 4, 2001 City Council adopted Clause No. 4 of Report No. 12 of the Policy
and Finance Committee entitled “Special Advisor to the CAO and Commissioners.”  This report
recommended that City Council approve an increase by an amount not to exceed $10,000.00 to
cover the transportation costs for Mr. David Gunn for a total budget of $25,000.00 in fees and
$20,000.00 in expenses (to cover costs such as economy class return flights, hotel
accommodation, mileage, parking and airport bus costs).  Mr. Gunn’s contract is now complete
at a total cost, inclusive of expenses of $36,090.17.

Recommendations:

It is recommended that this report be received for information.

Background:

On July 17, 2001, I advised the Mayor and Members of Council that Mr. David Gunn had agreed
to become a Special Advisor to the Acting CAO on a part-time, temporary contract basis.  Mr.
Gunn was hired to work with myself and senior staff to review the City’s budget process and
management information systems to ensure that appropriate controls are in place for staffing,
salaries and expenditures across the corporation.
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Comments:

Summary of Key Recommendations

Based on Mr. Gunn’s recommendations we have adopted the following improvements to the
City’s budget process:

•  presenting Capital and Operating budgets together so that cost implications can be considered
at the same time

•  separation of base budget from new and enhanced service requests
•  corporate-wide approval of capital projects so that those with the highest priority receive

funding
•  departmental budget presentations include key achievements, service level indicators,

performance measures, and program issues and opportunities
•  standardized formats are being used to bring uniformity and clarity to the process
•  for the 2002 capital budget, all projects previously approved and new were all reviewed to

establish the priority for capital projects
•  budget schedule is being accelerated to allow for approval of the 2002 budget in March and

approval of 2003 budget in December 2002.

Note: Departments don’t budget specifically to past year’s spending but rather use previous
year’s actuals as a guidelines for the development of the following year’s budget.  Since projects
are not always completed within the anticipated timelines previous years actuals are not always
effective indicators of the next year’s requirement. The City has historically been accurate in
budget forecasting: 2000 actuals were within 0.4 per cent (operating) of projections and 2001 is
expected to be similar.

Note: Under expenditures on the capital side can occur due to lateness of approvals, shortness of
construction season,  etc.  Most capital projects are fully spent at their completion which may
span several years.

Note: The City has moved from FTE to authorized positions. Staff are now in the process of
developing monthly workforce plans. The accelerated budget schedule for 2002 did not permit
the creation of monthly reports at this time;  however, this will be considered as part of the 2003
budget process.

In addition, unfunded positions in organization charts are eliminated.

General:

Mr. Gunn’s review was action oriented; he provided me with a letter including his
recommendations, rather than a final report.  A copy of his letter is appended (the attachments
are on file with the City Clerk).
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The bulk of Mr. Gunn’s work focused on the 2001 Capital Budget submissions.  He had
numerous meetings with Commissioners, senior staff, City Councillors and representatives of the
CUPE Locals 79 and 416.  In addition he met with front line staff and conducted some site visits.
His meetings with these groups led to a number of recommendations that have been implemented
by myself and the Commissioners.

Financial controls were of particular concern to Mr. Gunn and he has recommended that City
Council be provided with timely quarterly variance reports, and sometime in 2002, monthly
reports on financial and management results.  It is anticipated that corporate variance reports will
be submitted to Budget Committee on a monthly basis by the 2nd quarter in 2002.

Operating Budget:

Mr. Gunn recommended that each Commissioner should be responsible for his/her own
presentation and that every presentation should follow a standard format and style.  In keeping
with these recommendations a standard budget presentation template has been developed that
will capture a department’s mission, customers, key achievements, key business services, goals
and objectives, service level indicators, performance measures, organizational charts, budget
estimates by service and category of expenditures, base budget pressures, prioritized reductions,
new services, and program issues and opportunities.

He also recommended that the operating base budget be constructed using prior year’s service
levels, authorized positions and actual vacancy rates and that any changes to the base budget be
clearly identified in terms of goals and objectives, service levels, and authorized positions.  To
that end, we have developed a budget submission template that provides a zero-based budget for
consultants and furniture, and requires business cases for all budget requests in either of these
categories of expenditure.  In addition, any requested enhancement to a prior year’s service level
must also be accompanied by a business case.

Departmental organizational charts are standardized and include reporting relationships and
authorized positions.

Capital Budget:

Mr. Gunn has also advised us that approving the 2001 budgets (6) months into the year caused
capital projects to be delayed, the construction season missed and increased costs. As approved
by Council, the 2002 Operating and Capital Budgets are targeted to be approved by early March
and the 2003 Operating and Capital Budgets are planned for approval by December 2002.
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Working with the senior staff of the City, he has assisted us in restructuring the 2002 Capital
budget using the following categories:

Health and Safety
Legislated
State of Good Repair
Service Improvements and Enhancements
Growth Related

The Commissioners and I have met on many occasions to review the capital budget submissions
on a City wide basis and have put forward a budget proposal that addresses all of our health and
safety, legislated requirements and our state of good repair requests to our affordability level.

In addition, we reviewed previously approved projects and deferred expenditures in the place of
higher priority projects, as recommend by Mr. Gunn.

Conclusion:

Mr. Gunn provided a brief report, as his efforts were focused on assisting us to implement
change.  His advice and recommendations are already incorporated in the 2002 Operating and
Capital Budgets.

In particular, Mr. Gunn’s recommendations to present organizational charts with authorized
positions, and budgets which address defined goals, objectives and service levels will provide
Members of Council and the public with a much clearer understanding of City services and the
impacts of any budget recommendations.

The Commissioners and I appreciated the assistance which we received from Mr. Gunn in
improving the capital and operating budget process for 2002.  During the period of his contract,
he reviewed and commented on the draft capital proposals in all the Departments and ABC’s;
however, he did not have the opportunity to review the operating budget details, nor the final
capital budget recommended for Council consideration.
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Contact:

Jim Hart, Director
Executive Management Division
Chief Administrator’s Office
Phone: (416) 392-8445
Fax: (416) 392-1827
E-mail: jhart @city.toronto.on.ca

___________________________
Shirley Hoy
Chief Administrative Officer

List of Attachments:

Attachment No.  1 – David Gunn’s letter to Shirley Hoy dated October 4, 2001

Attachment No.  2 – Summary of David Gunn’s recommendations to the CAO




























